Gulf Energy and Minerals Company-U. S,
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

MIDLAND DISTRICT
P. O. Drawer 1150
Midiand, Texas 79701

B. L. Choate

DISTRICT PRODUCTION MANAGER
R. F. Ward, Jr.

DISTRICT OPERATIONS MANAGER November 13, 1975
C. E. Fields

CISTRICT SERVICES MANAGER
A.dJ. Evans, Jr.

DISTR:CT ENVIRONMENTAL & SAETY MANAGER
J. C. Howard

DISTRICT EMPLOYEE RELATIONS MANAGER

0il Conservation Commission Re: Request for Dual Completion
State of New Mexico South Penrose Skelly Unit Well
P. 0. Box 20838 No. 152, Penrose Skelly Grayburg
Santa Fe, New Mexico Field and Yates-Seven Rivers

Formation, Lea County, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that Gulf 0il Corporation has been given due
notice that Mr., Dallas McCasland is requesting dual completion authority
for the South Penrose Skelly Unit Well No. 152 in the above mentioned

fields.

We have no objection to the granting of this application for the
above well which is located:

660' FNL & 660' FEL
of Section 7, T-22S,
R-37E, Lea County,
New Mexico

Executed this 13th day of November, 1975.

Yours very truly,

GULF OIL @ORPORATION

BY (b [ats

RJB:jb

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION






